From: Lamming, Jean A.
Sent: 1/10/2011 12:30:29 PM

[Redacted |
To: john.cavalli@itron.com (john.cavalli@itron.com); [Redacted. ., |
[Redacted | RRubin@SempraUtilities.com

(RRubin@SempraUtilities.com); Best, Carmen (carmen.best@cpuc.ca.gov); Osman,
Ayat E. (ayat.osman@cpuc.ca.gov); Drew, Tim G. (tim.drew(@cpuc.ca.gov);
Tapawan-Conway, Zenaida G. (zenaida.tapawan-conway@cpuc.ca.gov);
marian.brown@sce.com (marian.brown@sce.com); Besa, Athena
(ABesa@semprautilities.com); shahana.samiullah@sce.com
(shahana.samiullah@sce.com); mike.rufo@itron.com (mike.rufo@itron.com);
Redacted

fred.coito@us.kema.com (fred.coito@us.kema.com); pierre.landry@sce.com
(pierre landry@sce.com); McKinley, Kevin C. (KMcKinley@semprautilities.com);
Gaffney, Kathleen (kathleen.gaftney(@us.kema.com); Haramati, Mikhail
(mikhail.haramati@cpuc.ca.gov)

Co- Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd); [Redacted]
’ Redacted

Bec:
Subject: 1 p.m. Work Plan Meeting

Hello
everyone,

Looking forward to

talking with you at 1 p.m. | thought the best way to get started might be to do
the following:

1. Quickly - how can
we best use our time today?

2. Can |OUs give ED
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a sense of what are the biggest issues on the list Rob K. sent? (Thanks Rob!}
Did anyone at Sempra or SCE have big issues that weren't included in that
list?

2. Whatis the

urgency and schedule for answering the biggest issues, given the workshop
Friday? For instance, do the IOUs have any proposals regarding the budget and
study management issues on the list?

3. Quick check on

Friday workshop. Did everyone see the tentative agenda? Is the PEC going to be
set up and ready? Are |IOU staff coming in person? Are you available to answer
questions if they refer to parts of the studies that you scoped,

etc?

4. Go through the list of issues one by one and answer as we can.

Thanks,

Jean

From: Kasman, Robert [mailto:REKL@pge.com]

Sent: Friday, January 07, 2011 4:41 PM

To: Lamming, Jean

A.; Tapawan-Conway, Zenaida G.; Drew, Tim G.; Osman, Ayat E.; Best, Carmen;
Alexander, Michael; mike.rufo@itron.com; Friedmann, Rafael; Besa, Athena;
McKinley, Kevin C.; Marian.Brown@sce.com; Gaffney, Kathleen;
John.Cavalli@itron.com; fred.coito@us.kema.com; rrubin@semprautilities.com;
pierre.landry@sce.com; Shahana.Samiullah@sce.com

Cc: Ramaiya, Shilpa

R; [Redacted

Redacted

Subject: RE: Updated: EM&V Work Plan - Discuss, Resolve,
Park (with participant code)

Hi Jean, per your
request attached are some discussion points for Monday's call.

<<EM&YV Plan
V1 comments Jan 7 2011.rtH>>

Robert

Kasman

PG&E | Tel- 415.973.4094

Energy

Efficiency Research and Evaluation
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From: Lamming, Jean A. [mailto:jean.lamming@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Monday, January 03, 2011 5:04 PM

To:

ztc@cpuc.ca.gov; zap@cpuc.ca.gov; aeo@cpuc.ca.gov;

cbe@cpuc.ca.gov; Alexander, Michael; mike.rufo@itron.com;
Besa, Athena; Kasman, Robert; McKinley, Kevin C.; Marian.Brown@sce.com; Gaffney,
Kathleen; John.Cavalli@itron.com; fred.coito@us.kema.com;
rrubin@semprautilities.com; pierre.landry@sce.com;

Shahana.Samiullah@sce.com

Subject: Updated: EM&V Work Plan - Discuss, Resolve, Park (with
participant code)

When: Monday, January 10,

2011 1:00 PM-3:00 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US &

Canada).

Where: Energy|Redacted |p
Code:[Radart | Room 5012

From 1 p.m. to 3 p.m. - with
potential to spill over to 4 p.m. if necessary.

Discuss lingering issues regarding

budgets, management of studies, scoping of studies, etc. which came up at the
Dec. 14 meeting and were not fully vetted. We can better address them as they
come up at the workshop Jan. 14. We might choose to "park" some issues
until after we see the comments from stakeholders January 12 on the Public
Documents Area, or at the workshop.

** Please send in discussion points
- such as those that were going to come from PG&E management - as soon as
you can so we can be ready on Monday.

We might need a webinar, in which
case that information will come closer to the date, with an agenda.

Let me know if you have questions,
comments.

Thanks,
Jean
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